

PROFILE SUMMARY

As an outgoing and experienced web developer, I possess a strong skillset in both backend and frontend development. I have a proven record of success as the lead developer for the Philippines' applicant tracking software and resume bank. I am well-versed in various programming languages and have experience creating dynamic web and mobile applications.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: February 27, 1997 Address: 22 Pagasa Street Barangay

Pagasa Mandaluyong City Civil Status: Single

CONTACT

MOBILE NUMBER: 09214611784

WEBSITE: <u>irayga.com</u>

EMAIL:

raygajason@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Watching Anime Playing Videogames Coding

JASON RAYGA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER/WEB DEVELOPER

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Web Development Frontend and Backend
- Mobile Development iOS and Android using Web Technologies
- PWA apps and Desktop Applications
- Web Design
- Server Administration experience in AWS

Operating Systems: Windows, Android and Linux

Programming Languages: Angular 2+, Ionic 4+, Angular JS 1.x, SQL, PHP, Firebase, HTML & CSS, Bootstrap, Angular Material and SCSS with BEM methodology.

Applications: MS Office, Photoshop. Microsoft Visual Code Studio,

Android Studio.

Others: WordPress.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- High level of maturity and sense of responsibility
- Sound time management skills
- Highly resourceful, objective and reliable
- Ability to work in a team driven environment

WORK EXPERIENCE

Loanworks Technologies - Frontend Developer

November 2021 - Current

Front-end Developer for Loanworks Technologies. Working with Angular 10+ Web Based Projects.

Business for Sustainability Development (BSD) - Software Developer July 2018 – Oct 2021

One of the developers of their data-gathering tool. Also acted as team leader for my workmates. Manage the server for the web application using AWS. Develop mobile and Web applications using web technologies. Also fixed some company equipment's like laptops, hard drives, etc.

Bridge360 IT Solutions (Bridge360) - Frontend Developer

Apr 2020 - Sep 2020

Frontend Developer for Project Moses. Handled most of the client-side logic for Project Moses, using the UI/UX design templates provided by the designated designer. Added developed REST APIs for this Project and integrated third-party APIs like Here Maps.

AOMOS Information Technology Services - Associate Technology Engineer

Apr 2017 - June 2018

The Main Developer for the Applicant Tracking and Resume Bank Softwares. While advertising and acting as customer support for the software. Did both the front-end and backend for the projects. Also fixed some company equipment's like laptops, hard drives, etc.

Career Hunter Recruitment Solutions (CHRS) - Programmer Trainee

Sep 2016 - March 2017

Worked closely with helping to develop the backend and front-end of the software used by the company for their recruitment team. I did some technical support.

EDUCATION

Jose Rizal University

2013 - 2017

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology.

Mandaluyong High School

2010 - 2013

High School Diploma

Mandaluyong Elementary School

2004 - 2009

Elementary Diploma

SEMINARS AND TRAINING ATTENDED

Cebuana Lhuillier: CebuanaAsenso Negoserye Financial Literacy

Program

September 05, 2016

Jose Rizal University Auditorium

Computer Society: Data Security and CRM Seminar

September 03, 2016

Jose Rizal University Building G, Room G63

Meetup#3 - Flutter, Koin/Dagger and Modularization

April 24, 2019

Freelancer HQ, 30th flr. Ecotower Bldg. 32nd St., BGC, Taguig City

Trend Micro: Introduction to Careers in Cybersecurity

Aug 26, 2021

Zoom Webinar

CERTIFICATIONS

Certificate of Participation: For participating in HERE Technologies APAC wide virtual hackathon, #HackForBetterDays

#HackForBetterDays was held 24 April – 24 May 2020 to build apps and interactive maps to help communities with hardships caused by COVID-19. June 30, 2020

HERE Technologies

REFERENCES

TO BE GIVEN IF REQUESTED

I certify that all the above information is true and correct to the best of my ability.

JASON BANCO RAYGA Jason B, Rayga - Applicant